Deborah Thomas

——— ——————
From: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 2:10 PM
To: ‘Lewis, Sally A'
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: RE: 3521647 Legal Ad for Thursday April 25th
Attachments: Ad Valorem Tax Abatement ReviewOrderConf.pdf
Hello Sally,

Please see the attached proof.
Reference AD#3521647, scheduled to run 4/25 in FL Today.

Thank you
Billy McCabe
Regional Legal Clerk
USATODAY | o
network | LOCALIQ
1-888-516-9220 ex.5416 | wmccabe®@localig.com

**Please note: An Affidavit of Publication (which is your notarized affidavit along with a digital copy of your notice, is proof that you
legally published your notice in the newspaper) will be charged and automatically added to your invoice unless vou let us know in
writing that you do not wish to have one.

Please include your old account number when requesting legal notices to ensure proper billing.

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 1:04 PM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Christine Mulligan <Christine.Mulligan@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us)
<deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell
(kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Tammy Rowe (Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us)
<Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: 3521647 Legal Ad for Thursday April 25th

Legal Ad Dept.
Please place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, April 25, 2019

ACCT #:. 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: April 25, 2019



1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
Viera, Fl. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager's Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the
public record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response
to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this
office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."



Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A GAMHETT COMPANY

Customer: B.O.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER"S OFF AdNo.: 0003521647

Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method  Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 Net Amt: $64.88
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 04/25/19

Text of Ad:

AD#3521647, 4/25/2019
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Ad Valorem Tax Abatement Review
Committee of the Economic Develop-
ment Commisslon of Florida’s Space
Coast will meet on we{lmudag, May 1,
2019 at 8:30am, at the EDC office, ?(st
3rd Street, Suite 304 in Rockledge, Flori-
da. The Committee will review applica-
tions for BK Tachngslogies, Inc.

If & person desires 10 appeal any decision
made by this committes with respect ta
any matter at this Ing,
such a person will need a record of the
proceedings and that, for such purposes,
such person may need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is
made, at his own expense, which record
Includes testimony and evidence upon
which &E'\J such appeal is to be based,
The needs of hearing or visually im-
paired persons shall be met if the agency
sponsoring the meeting is contacted at
=e¢m b%;l hours prior |o‘1nn public meet-
I any person  wisl assistance,
Co%ltm: {3{1) 638-2000. g




Deborah Thomas

== —————— == == =
From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 1:04 PM
To: Brev Legals
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Legal Ad for Thursday April 25th
Attachments: AVT_NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, April 25, 2019

ACCT #. 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: April 25, 2019
1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
Viera, FI. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager's Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager's Office, which is not exempt or
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

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Ad Valorem Tax Abatement Review Committee of the Economic Development
Commission of Florida’s Space Coast will meet on Wednesday, May 1, 2019 at 8:30am,
at the EDC office, 6525 34 Street, Suite 304 in Rockledge, Florida. The Committee will
review applications for BK Technologies, Inc.

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this committee with respect to any matter
considered at this meeting, such a person will need a record of the proceedings and that, for
such purposes, such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is
made, at his own expense, which record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such
appeal is to be based. The needs of hearing or visually impaired persons shall be met if the
agency sponsoring the meeting is contacted at least 24 hours prior to the public meeting by
any person wishing assistance. Contact: (321) 638-2000.



